August 19, 2019

Dana J. Caccamise |l
SIERTA, LLC
Elliott Russell

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety RECE'VED
Department of Naturai Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 AUG 21 2018
Denver, CO 80203 Division or
u:ufmﬁﬁmou

Re: Second Notice of Deficiencies and Bond Calculation MD01 P2014003

Elliott:

In addition to SIERTA LLC’s response by Robert Burger sent to you on August 7, 2019.

Item 10, We will follow the United States Forest Service (USFS) recommendation and stated update
and re-seed as per document “USFS Seed Mix MD01 P2014003.pdf.” The updated document has recipe
including six species of grass with a dispersal rate of 25 lbs/acre.

ltem 11, the updated total required financial warranty for the proposed prospect activities is now to be
$39,000.00. An increase of $33,228 from the current $5,772 bond held for prior NOI activities. The
enclosed check for the remaining amount of $33,228.00 is in this packet.

Also included is the updated Affidavit of authority and One Site Exploration bond on BLM forms.

if you have any questions, concerns, or need anything else to complete the work at your end, please
contact Robert Burger at r.burger@verizon.net or 412-818-5659.

Thank you and regards,

S

Dana J. Caccamise ||
President, SIERTA LLC




